

September 2022





Criminal justice across borders

# **Executive summary**

In March 2021, the European Union Agency for Criminal Justice Cooperation (Eurojust) and the European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO) signed a 4-year service-level agreement aimed at strengthening cooperation in the area of intellectual property crime (IPC) and providing a more robust response against intellectual property (IP) infringements at the EU level.

As part of this agreement, Eurojust began the implementation of the IPC project, a novel initiative aiming at enhancing the judicial response against counterfeiting and piracy – by supporting EU Member States with complex cross-border IPC investigations – and contributing to the work of the EUIPO in the area of IP infringements. To that end, the project focuses on building, promoting and exchanging knowledge, tools and expertise, as well as on raising awareness.

This catalogue is one of Eurojust's deliverables, developed by the IPC project, and contains a collection of the judicial libraries of the 27 EU Member States and 13 affiliated Third Countries. This catalogue is an important resource that provides practitioners and legal experts with quick reference to national case-law and relevant legal documents across EU and international legislations.

Each page is dedicated to a Member State or an affiliated Third Country. Countries are ordered in accordance with Eurojust's protocol order – a method of listing Member States by alphabetical order based on their names in their official languages. Access to the judicial libraries is provided through hyperlinks, which can be accessed by clicking on the web address provided on the page. The libraries can also be accessed by scanning the QR codes with a smartphone camera.

Besides providing access to the national judgments, each country page outlines a selection of national courts whose rulings can be accessed through the judicial library provided. The list of courts mentioned is not exhaustive, therefore, we always recommend that a judicial library be consulted even if a specific court is not referred to.

The number and availability of judicial libraries differs across countries. In some countries, all of the available court decisions can be found in a single library. In others, the court rulings and other relevant documents are accessed through various online databases. In some cases, the availability of court decisions may be limited by date or by court hierarchy. Lastly, some judicial libraries are managed by private companies, therefore their content may only be available following the payment of a subscription fee.

We hope this catalogue will prove useful in your daily work and assist you in accessing important judicial decisions in your own or other countries.

# **Contents**

Judicial libraries of EU Member States	6
Belgium	7
Bulgaria	8
Czech Republic	9
Denmark	10
Germany	
Estonia	14
Ireland	15
Greece	
Spain	18
Finland	19
France	20
Croatia	21
Italy	22
Cyprus	23
Latvia	24
Lithuania	25
Luxembourg	26
Hungary	27
Malta	28
Netherlands	29
Austria	30
Poland	31
Portugal	32
Romania	33
Slovenia	34
Slovakia	35
Swadon	26

Judicial libraries of affiliated Third Countries	37
Albania	38
Georgia	39
Iceland	
Liechtenstein	41
Moldova	42
Montenegro	43
North Macedonia	
Norway	45
Serbia	46
Switzerland	47-48
Ukraine	
United Kingdom	
United States	52





This document was compiled by the IPC project at Eurojust. The IPC project is funded by the EUIPO and implemented by Eurojust under the terms of their service-level agreement of March 2021. The project aims to enhance cooperation and deliver an efficient and coherent response to IP crimes at the EU level.



# JUDICIAL LIBRARIES OF EU MEMBER STATES



# **JUPORTAL**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Courts of First Instance (1st instance)
- Labour Courts (1st instance)
- Commercial Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Cassation (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court.

# Scan to access the library



https://juportal.be/home/accueil

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA БЪЛГАРИЯ BULGARIA

# ВИСШ СЪДЕБЕН СЪВЕТ

SUPREME JUDICIAL COUNCIL

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Military Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Military Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Cassation (3rd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court.

# Scan to access the library



https://legalacts.justice.bg/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

# CZECH REPUBLIC ČESKO CZECHIA

# **NALUS**

# All judgments (since January 2007) from:

Constitutional Court.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.usoud.cz/vy hledavani-rozhodnuti-us

# **NEJVYŠŠÍ SOUD**

**SUPREME COURT** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

opinions of the Supreme Court.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.nsoud.cz/ Judikatura/ns\_web.nsf/ WebSpreadSearch

# **NEJVYŠŠÍ SPRÁVNÍ SOUD**

**SUPREME ADMINISTRATIVE COURT** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Administrative Court (2nd instance).

### Other available resources:

- preliminary questions submitted by the Supreme Administrative Court and other national courts to the Court of Justice of the European Union,
- information on proceedings submitted to the Constitutional Court,
- press releases.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.nssoud.cz/main2Col.aspx?cls =AnonymizovaneZneniList&menu=188

KINGDOM OF DENMARK DANMARK DENMARK

# **DOMSDATABASEN**

**DOM DATABASE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- High Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Maritime and Commercial High Court.

# Scan to access the library



https://domsdatabasen.dk/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

# FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY DEUTSCHLAND GERMANY

# **DER BUNDESGERICHTSHOF**

FDERAL COURT OF JUSTICE

# Selected judgments (since January 2000) from:

Federal Court of Justice (3rd instance).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://juris.bundesgerichts hof.de/cgi-

bin/rechtsprechung/list.py? Gericht=bgh&Art=en&Datu m=Aktuell&Sort=12288

# JUSTIZPORTAL DES BUNDES UND DER LÄNDER

**JUSTICE PORTAL OF THE FEDERATION AND STATES** 

# Access to selected judgments from:

all German states (through dedicated pages).

### Other available resources:

 access to federal and state law (through dedicated pages).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Partly subject to a fee
- No registration required

https://justiz.de/onlinedie nste/rechtsprechung/index .php;jsessionid=5954B534 A0B9F501C62F0DEB7D4C D7A4

# BUNDESVERFASSUNGSGERICHT

FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL COURT

# **Major judgments from:**

Federal Constitutional Court, since 1998.

# Other available resources:

- catalogue of types of proceedings by the Constitutional Court,
- explanation on the path to decision,
- annual overviews of important proceedings,
- press releases.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.bundesverfassungsgericht.de/SiteGlobals/Forms/Suche/Entscheidungensuche\_Formular.html?language =de

# **IBR-ONLINE**

# **Selected judgments from:**

real estate and construction law.

### Other available resources:

- collection of legal texts on real estate and construction law,
- diverse materials (draft laws, circulars and important texts from the business, legal and policy sectors),
- access to the periodicals IBR, IMR and IVR,
- overview of IBR seminars.

# Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://www.ibr-online.de/IBRUrteile/index.php?zg=0

# **DEJURE**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Local Courts (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Labour Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Higher Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- State Constitutional Courts (1st and last instance)
- Higher Administrative Courts (2nd instance)
- Regional Labour Courts (2nd instance)
- Federal Administrative Court (3rd instance)
- Federal Court of Justice (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- judgments from European and international courts,
- texts of German legislation,
- news items on court cases.

# Scan to access the library



https://dejure.org/gerichte

- Public database
- Partly subject to a fee
- No registration required

# **Selected judgments from:**

state, federal and European courts on various legal fields.

### Other available resources:

- legislative texts,
- relevant literature on available fields of expertise,
- training courses.

# Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://www.juris.de/jportal/nav/index.jsp#/

# **URTEILE & GESETZE**

**JUDGMENTS & LAWS** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Federal Fiscal Court (2nd instance)
- Federal Court of Justice (3rd instance)
- Federal Labour Court (3rd instance)
- Federal Social Court (3rd instance)
- Federal Administrative Court (3rd instance)
- Federal Patent Court
- Federal Constitutional Court.

# Other available resources:

texts of national legislation.

# Scan to access the library



https://urteile-gesetze.de/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

REPUBLIC OF ESTONIA EESTI ESTONIA

# **RIIGI TEATAJA**

**STATE GAZETTE** 

# All judgments from:

- County Courts (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Circuit Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

texts of Estonian legislation.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.riigiteataja.ee/kohtulahendid/koik\_menetlused.html

# RIIGIKOHUS

**SUPREME COURT** 

# Selected judgments from:

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- list of past and upcoming cases,
- information on references for a preliminary ruling by the Court of Justice of the European Union from Estonian courts,
- reviews of the practice of the Supreme Court,
- summaries of judgments of the Court of Justice of the European Union,
- summaries of the decisions of the European Court of Human Rights (ECHR).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.riigikohus.ee/et/lahendid?



# AN TSEIRBHÍS CHÚIRTEANNA

**COURT SERVICE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Circuit Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Central Criminal Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- High Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- information on the practices and procedures of the courts,
- Courts Service Annual Report,
- court sitting dates.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.courts.ie/judgments

# **IRLII**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Circuit Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Central Criminal Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- High Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- list of law journals and book chapters,
- texts of national legislation.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://irlii.org/case-search/



# ΑΡΕΙΟΣ ΠΑΓΟΣ

**SUPREME COURT** 

# All criminal case judgments (since 2017) from:

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.areiospagos.gr/poiniko\_search.asp

# **NOMOS**

# Judgments (since 1980) from:

all courts in Greece.

# Other available resources:

- summaries from legal journals (articles, studies),
- access to the EU database CELEX,
- access to the case law of the Court of Justice of the European Union.

# Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://lawdb.intrasoftnet.com/portal/home

# Selected judgments (since 1980) from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of First Instance (1st instance)
- Administrative Court of First Instance (1st instance)
- Magistrates Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- more than 1 000 important decisions from 1929-1979,
- texts of Greek legislation,
- legal books,
- legal articles and studies,
- text of opinions, comments and observations on court decisions,
- scientific opinions published in the legal scientific press,
- collection of administrative documents (circulars, decisions of independent authorities).

# Scan to access the library



https://www.qualex.gr/el-GR/syntheti-anazitisi/nomologia

- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required



# PODER JUDICIAL

**JUDICIARY** 

# Selected judgments from:

- Courts of First Instance and Preliminary Investigation (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Provincial Courts (2nd instance)
- High Courts of Justice (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- information and news concerning Spanish courts, by region,
- access to the collective catalogue of judicial libraries,
- access to judicial publications.

# Scan to access the library



https://www.poderjudicial.es/cgpj/es/Servicios/Bibliotecas-judiciales/Catalogo-colectivo/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

REPUBLIC OF FINLAND SUOMI FINLAND

# **FINLEX**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Regional Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court
- Market Law Court
- Labour Court.

### Other available resources:

Acts of parliament, decrees and treaties.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.finlex.fi/fi/

# **KORKEIN OIKEUS**

**SUPREME COURT** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Supreme Court (3rd instance).
  - Other judgments of the Supreme Court are available in the Finlex database shown above.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://korkeinoikeus.fi/fi/index/ennakkopaatokset.html



# **COUR DE CASSATION**

**COURT OF CASSATION** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Court of Cassation (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- other documents published by the Court of Cassation, such as annual reports,
- bulletins of judgments of the Civil Chambers and the Criminal Division.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.courdecassation.fr/acces-rapide-judilibre

# **LÉGIFRANCE**

PUBLIC SERVICE FOR THE DIFFUSION OF LAW

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Regional Courts (1st instance)
- District Courts (1st instance)
- Commercial Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Cassation (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- codes, consolidated texts and circulars,
- constitutional and financial jurisprudence.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/

REPUBLIC OF CROATIA HRVATSKA CROATIA



# SUDSKA PRAKSA – PORTAL SUDSKE PRAKSE

**SUPREME COURT - CASE LAW PORTAL** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Municipal Courts (1st instance)
- County Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Commercial Courts (1st instance)
- High Commercial Court (2nd instance)
- High Criminal Court (2nd instance).

# All judgments (since 1990) from:

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

legal positions.

# Scan to access the library



https://sudskapraksa.csp.vsrh.hr/search

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



# **ITALGIUREWEB**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Court of Cassation (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court.

# Other available resources:

- state and regional legislation,
- circulars from the Ministry of Justice,
- links to EU legislation.

# Scan to access the library



http://www.italgiure.giustizia.it/

- Public database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

# REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS ΚΎΠΡΟΣ CYPRUS

# **LEGINET**

# All judgments from:

- District Courts, since 2009 (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts, since 2016 (1st instance)
- Supreme Court (2nd instance).

# Other available resources:

 texts of subsidiary legislation (rules, regulations and orders).

# Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://www.leginet.eu/index.php?pageid=1&lang=e

# **CYLAW**

THE CYPRUS SOURCE OF LEGAL INFORMATION

# All judgments from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Supreme Court, since 1883 (1st and 2nd instance)
- Administrative Court of Justice.

# Other available resources:

- texts of national legislation,
- regulatory administrative acts, since 1937.

# Scan to access the library



http://www.cylaw.org/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

# REPUBLIC OF LATVIA LATVIJA LATVIA

# LATVIJAS REPUBLIKAS AUGSTĀKĀ TIESA

**SUPREME COURT SENATE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

studies and summaries.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.at.gov.lv/en/tiesu-prakse/judikaturas-nolemumu-arhivs/kriminallietu-departaments/hronologiska-seciba?lawfilter=0&year=2021

# LATVIJAS TIESU PORTĀLA E-PAKALPOJUMU VIETNE

**E-SERVICES WEBSITE OF THE LATVIAN COURT PORTAL** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- City Courts (1st instance)
- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- overview of events,
- out-of-court guide (for the resolution of legal issues without court involvement).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://manas.tiesas.lv/eTiesasMvc/nolemumi

# REPUBLIC OF LITHUANIA LIETUVA LITHUANIA

# LITEKO

# **LITHUANIAN COURT INFORMATION SYSTEM**

# All judgments from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Appellate Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://liteko.teismai.lt/ viesasprendimupaieska/ detalipaieska.aspx?detali =2

# **E TEISMAI**

# All judgments from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Appellate Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://eteismai.lt/teismas

# **LIETUVOS RESPUBLIKOS KONSTITUCINIS TEISMAS**

**CONSTITUTIONAL COURT** 

# All judgments (since 1993) from:

Constitutional Court.

# Other available resources:

- Constitutional Court's resolutions and conclusions,
- decisions on individual constitutional complaints,
- president's decrees and reports,
- selected Official Constitutional Doctrine (1993 2000).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://lrkt.lt/lt/teismo-aktai/nutarimai-isvados-ir-sprendimai/138/y2022

# GRAND DUCHY OF LUXEMBOURG LUXEMBOURG

# **LA JUSTICE**

# All judgments from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Administrative Tribunal (1st instance)
- Administrative Court (2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Higher Council of Social Security (2nd instance)
- Court of Cassation (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Justice of the Peace Courts.

# Other available resources:

- case-law bulletins with summaries of selected judgments,
- access to judgments of social courts and the ECHR.

# Scan to access the library



https://justice.public.lu/fr/jurisprudence.html

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

HUNGARY MAGYARORSZÁG HUNGARY

# KÚRIAI DÖNTÉSEK

**SUPREME COURT DECISIONS** 

# Non-binding opinions of:

Curia (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- professional materials of colleges,
- summaries of major non-Hungarian judgments of the ECHR.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://kuria-birosag.hu/hu/kuriai-dontesek-kereses

# ORSZÁGOS BÍRÓSÁGI HIVATAL

NATIONAL JUDICIAL OFFICE

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- General Courts (2nd instance)
- Regional Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- Requires identification and an account

https://eakta.birosag.hu/anonimizalt -hatarozatok



# **eCOURTS**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Courts of Magistrates (1st instance)
- Criminal Court (1st instance)
- Civil Court (1st instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Criminal Appeal (2nd instance)
- Constitutional Court.

# Other available resources:

Information on judicial sales in Malta.

# Scan to access the library



https://ecourts.gov.mt/onlineservices/Judgements

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS NEDERLAND NETHERLANDS

# **DE RECHTSPRAAK**

THE JUDICIARY

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Council of State (2nd instance)
- Central Board of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Trade and Industry Appeals Tribunal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

information about court case procedures and the organisation of the judiciary branch.

# Scan to access the library



https://www.rechtspraak.nl/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

# REPUBLIC OF AUSTRIA ÖSTERREICH AUSTRIA

# **RECHTSINFORMATIONSSYSTEM DES BUNDES (RIS)**

FEDERALLEGAL INFORMATION SYSTEM

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st instance)
- Higher Regional Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Administrative Court.

### Other available resources:

- federal and state legislation,
- law gazettes.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.ris.bka.gv.at/Judikatur/

# **RECHTSDATENBANK (RDB) - MANZ**

**LEGAL DATA DATABASE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st instance)
- Higher Regional Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Administrative Court
- Federal Fiscal Court.

### Other available resources:

legal texts, journals and literature on legal subjects.

### Scan to access the library



https://rdb.manz.at/home

- Private database
- Free access to judgments
- No registration required
- Paid subscription required for other services

REPUBLIC OF
POLAND
POLSKA
POLAND

# PORTAL ORZECZEŃ

**LEGAL PORTAL** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Appellate Courts (2nd instance).

# Scan to access the library



http://orzeczenia.ms.gov.pl/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



# **BASES JURÍDICO-DOCUMENTAIS – IGFEJ**

**LEGAL AND DOCUMENTARY DATABASES** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Central Administrative Courts (2nd instance)
- Trade and Industry Appeals Tribunal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court (3rd instance)
- Supreme Court of Justice (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Justice of the Peace Courts
- Conflicts Tribunal.

### Other available resources:

opinions of the Prosecutor General's Office.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.gde.mj.pt/

# DIÁRIO DA REPÚBLICA ELETRÓNICO (DRE)

**ELECTRONIC OFFICIAL GAZETTE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Central Administrative Courts (2nd instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court of Justice (3rd instance)
- Supreme Administrative Court (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Court of Audit
- Conflicts Tribunal
- Public Prosecutor's Office.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://dre.pt/dre/emissores-jurisprudencia

# ROMANIA ROMÂNIA ROMANIA

# PORTALUL INSTANȚELOR DE JUDECATĂ

**COURT PORTAL** 

# Selected judgments from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Military Tribunals (1st instance)
- Tribunals (1st and 2nd instance)
- Courts of Appeal (1st and 2nd instance)
- Bucharest Military Court of Appeal (1st and 2nd instance)
- Tribunal for Children and Family Matters
- Specialised Tribunals (formerly, commercial tribunals).

### Other available resources:

- texts of national legislation,
- guides for practitioners and litigants.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://portal.just.ro/SitePages/jurisprudenta.aspx

# ÎNALTA CURTE DE CASAȚIE ȘI JUSTIȚIE A ROMÂNIEI

HIGH COURT OF CASSATION AND JUSTICE OF ROMANIA

# **Selected judgments from:**

High Court of Cassation and Justice.

# Other available resources:

- summaries of selected judgments,
- overview of current hearings,
- judgments of the ECHR involving Romania.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.scj.ro/736/Cautare-jurisprudenta



# SODSTVO REPUBLIKE SLOVENIJE

**JUDICIAL PRACTICE** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Administrative Court (1st instance)
- Higher Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

expert articles and legal opinions.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.sodnapraksa.si/

# **IUS-INFO**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Administrative Court (1st instance)
- Higher Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Constitutional Court
- Court of Auditors.

# Other available resources:

- national and EU legislation,
- access to the case-law of the ECHR and the Court of Justice of the European Union.

# Scan to access the library



https://www.iusinfo.si/

- Private database
- Free access
- Registration required





# NAJVYŠŠÍ SÚD SUPREME COURT

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- calendar of hearings of the Supreme Court,
- collection of opinions and decisions, by year,
- press releases.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.nsud.sk/rozhodnutia/

# MINISTERSTVO SPRAVODLIVOSTI

**MINISTRY OF JUSTICE** 

# All judgments on criminal cases from:

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Specialised Criminal Court (1st instance)
- Regional Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

# Other available resources:

- access to national legislation,
- information and contacts of national courts,
- collection of opinions and decisions, by year,
- press releases.

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://obcan.justice.sk/infosud/-/infosud/zoznam/rozhodnutie?ft. 725=&ft.529=&f.530=&f.531=535 &ft.651=&f.652=&f.652=

KINGDOM OF SWEDEN SVERIGE SWEDEN

# TINGSRÄTTER

**DISTRICT COURTS** 

# Access to judgments from:

District Courts (1st instance).

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.domstol.se/ hitta-domstol/allmannadomstolar/tingsratter/

# HOVRÄTTER

**COURTS OF APPEAL** 

# Access to judgments from:

- Göta Court of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal for Lower Norrland (2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal for Western Sweden (2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal for Upper Norrland (2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal for Skåne and Blekinge (2nd instance).
- Svea Court of Appeal (2nd instance).

# Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.domstol.se /hittadomstol/allmannadomstolar/hovratter/

# **HÖGSTA DOMSTOLEN**

**SUPREME COURT** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

### Other available resources:

- information about appeals and leave to appeal,
- information about applications and complaints,
- press releases.

### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.domstol.se/en/supreme-court/



# JUDICIAL LIBRARIES OF AFFILIATED THIRD COUNTRIES

REPUBLIC OF ALBANIA SHQIPËRIA ALBANIA



# **GJYKATA KUSHTETUESE**

**CONSTITUTIONAL COURT** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Constitutional Court.

#### Other available resources:

- ECHR decisions concerning Albania,
- memoranda of understanding of the Constitutional Court,
- press releases.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.gjk.gov.al/web/ Lista\_e\_Vendimeve\_92\_1.php

# **GJYKATA E LARTË**

**SUPREME COURT** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- overview of current proceedings and cases announced for trial,
- press releases.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.gjykataelarte.gov. al/web/Kerkim\_per\_Vendime\_ 37\_1.php

# GJYKATAT E REPUBLIKËS SË SHQIPËRISË

PORTAL OF THE COURTS OF THE REPUBLIC OF ALBANIA

#### **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Appellate Courts.

#### Other available resources:

- information on the judicial system and Albanian courts,
- > statistics on civil and criminal appeals.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

http://www.gjykata.gov.al/



# საქართველოს უზენაესი სასამართლო

**SUPREME COURT OF GEORGIA** 

# **Selected judgments on:**

- Criminal cases
- Civil cases
- Administrative cases
- Disciplinary cases.

## Other available resources:

decisions of the Grand Chamber.

# Scan to access the library



https://www.supremecourt.ge/eng/court-decisions/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



# **HÉRAÐSDÓMSTÓLAR**

DISTRICT COURTS

# Selected judgments from:

District Courts (1st instance).

#### Other available resources:

- statistics on District Court cases, by year,
- information on District Courts and their activities.

## Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.heradsdomstolar.is/domstolar/

# **LANDSRÉTTUR**

**COURT OF APPEAL** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Court of Appeal (2nd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- information on the Court of Appeal and its composition,
- agenda of court hearings,
- laws and regulations related to the handling of cases.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.landsrettur.is/domar-og-urskurdir/

# **HÆSTIRÉTTUR**

**SUPREME COURT** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- agenda of court hearings,
- laws and regulations related to the handling of cases,
- Supreme Court's annual reports.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.haestirettur.is/domar/





# GERICHTE DES FÜRSTENTUMS LIECHTENSTEIN

**COURTS OF THE PRINCIPALITY OF LIECHTENSTEIN** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Superior Court (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- Administrative Court
- Constitutional Court.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.gerichtsentscheidungen.li/default.aspx?z=d1-yNzVFfAVa7pp01rCL0Q2

# LJZ LIECHTENSTEINISCHE

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Liechtenstein courts,
- administrative authorities.

#### Other available resources:

treaties on areas of law relating to Liechtenstein.

#### Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://juristenzeitung.li/de





# **CONSILIUL SUPERIOR AL MAGISTRATURII**

SUPERIOR COUNCIL OF MAGISTRACY

## **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- information on the Superior Council of Magistracy,
- action plans and reports,
- information on specialised bodies,
- legislation related to the Superior Council of Magistracy.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.csm.md/ro/hotaririle/hotarari-

# **CURTEA CONSTITUȚIONALĂ**

**CONSTITUTIONAL COURT** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Constitutional Court.

#### Other available resources:

- information about the Constitutional Court,
- agenda of the court,
- publications,
- access to summaries of ECHR cases involving Moldova.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.constcourt.md/ccdocs.php?l=ro\*ccdocs.php?l=en\*ccdocs.php?l=ru\*http://?l=ro&idc=104&t=/Activitatea-jurisdictionala/CCDOC





# **USTAVNI SUD CRNE GORE**

**CONSTITUTIONAL COURT OF MONTENEGRO** 

## Selected judgments (since 1964) from:

Constitutional Court.

## Other available resources:

- legal texts,
- rulings of the ECHR concerning Montenegro,
- information about the court,
- announcements regarding court sessions,
- cooperation agreements signed by the Court.

# Scan to access the library



http://www.ustavnisud.me/ustavnisud/arhiva.php

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



# СУДСКИ ПОРТАЛ НА РЕПУБЛИКА СЕВЕРНА МАКЕДОНИЈА

JUDICIAL PORTAL OF THE REPUBLIC OF NORTH MACEDONIA

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Primary Courts (1st instance)
- Basic Criminal Court (1st instance)
- Administrative Court (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeal (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (2nd and 3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- reports and statistics published by the Supreme Court,
- forms and templates related to court proceedings,
- expert publications, bulletins and journals.

# Scan to access the library



http://sud.mk/wps/portal/vsrm/sud/odluk

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



# **LOVDATA**

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Courts of Appeals (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- national legislation,
- central and local regulations,
- decisions of the ECHR,
- treaties signed by Norway.

## Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://lovdata.no/

# **NORGES HØYESTERETT**

**NORWEGIAN SUPREME COURT** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

annual reports, articles and speeches delivered by Supreme Court judges.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.domstol.no/no/hoyesterett/avgjorelser/



# **VRHOVNI KASACIONI SUD**

**SUPREME COURT OF CASSATION** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court of Cassation (3rd instance).

## Other available resources:

Inks to the case-law databases of the Constitutional Court and the ECHR.

# Scan to access the library



https://www.vk.sud.rs/sr-lat/izabrane-sentence

- Private database
- Free access
- No registration required

SWISS FEDERATION
DIE SCHWEIZ/SUISSE
SVIZZERA/SVIZRA
SWITZERLAND

## BUNDESGERICHT

FEDERAL SUPREME COURT

## **Selected judgments from:**

Federal Supreme Court, since 2000 (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- judgments of the ECHR,
- calendar of public meetings,
- publications,
- press releases.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.bger.ch/ext /eurospider/live/de/php /aza/http/index.php

## TRIBUNAL CANTONAL DU CANTON DE VAUD

**CANTONAL COURT OF THE CANTON OF VAUD** 

#### **Selected judgments from:**

- Civil Courts (1st instance)
- Administrative Courts (1st instance)
- Court of Civil Appeal (2nd instance)
- Court of Criminal Appeal (2nd instance)
- Civil Appeals Board (2nd instance)
- Criminal Appeals Board (2nd instance).

#### Other available resources:

judgments of other courts of the Canton of Vaud.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.findinfo-tc.vd.ch/justice/findinfo-pub/internet/SimpleSearch.action?showPage

# TRIBUNAL CANTONAL DU VALAIS

**CANTONAL COURT OF VALAIS** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Cantonal Court (2nd instance)
- Labour Court
- Cantonal Appeal Commission on fiscal matters.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://jurisprudence.vs.ch/se arch/?offset=0&limit=10&sort =-date\_decision&tribunals=7

# **CANTON DE GENÈVE – POUVOIR JUDICIAIRE**

**CANTONAL COURT OF GENEVA - JUDICIARY** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Administrative Court (1st instance)
- Criminal Court (1st instance)
- Court of Appeal of the Judicial Power (2nd instance)
- Cour de Justice (2nd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- agenda of court sessions,
- publications (reports, statistics and strategic plans).

## Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://justice.ge.ch/fr/contenu/jurisprudence

# **POUVOIR JUDICIAIRE - ETAT DE FREIBOURG**

**JUDICIARY - STATE OF FREIBOURG** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

Cantonal Court (2nd instance), on administrative, civil and criminal matters.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://publicationtc.fr.ch/ ?locale=fr

# ENTSCHEIDSUCHE.CH

## **Selected judgments from:**

all Swiss courts – all instances.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://entscheidsuche.ch

## **SWISSLEX**

# **Selected judgments from:**

Federal and Cantonal Courts.

#### Other available resources:

- access to specialist journals and literature,
- legal commentaries,
- EU law and jurisprudence of the Court of Justice of the European Union.

#### Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://www.swisslex.ch/de/

UKRAINE ykpaïha UKRAINE

# **ЄДИНИЙ ДЕРЖАВНИЙ РЕЄСТР СУДОВИХ РІШЕНЬ**

**UNIFORM STATE REGISTER OF COURT DECISIONS** 

# **Selected judgments from:**

- Local Courts (1st instance)
- Appellate Courts (2nd instance)
- Supreme Court (3rd instance)
- High Anti-Corruption Court
- Higher specialised courts.

# Scan to access the library



https://reyestr.court.gov.ua/

- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required



## THE SUPREME COURT

## **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd and 4th instance), since August 2009.

#### Other available resources:

- information about the court's procedures,
- overview of current cases,
- latest news.

## Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.supremecourt.uk/decided-cases/index.html

# **COURTS AND TRIBUNALS JUDICIARY**

**ENGLAND AND WALES** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

- County Courts (1st instance)
- Family Courts (1st instance)
- Magistrates Courts (1st instance)
- Tribunals (1st instance) and Upper Tribunals (2nd instance)
- Crown Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- High Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd and 3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- information about the judiciary, courts and court procedures,
- access to related offices and bodies.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.judiciary.uk/judgments/

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Magistrate Courts (1st instance)
- County Courts (1st and 2nd instance)
- Crown Court (1st instance)
- High Court (1st and 2nd instance)
- Court of Appeal (2nd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- summaries of judgments,
- sentencing guidelines,
- information on court sittings and court procedures.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.judiciaryni.uk/judicial-decisions

# SCOTTISH COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

**SCOTLAND** 

## **Selected judgments from:**

- Sheriff Courts (1st instance)
- Sheriff Appeal Courts Civil branch (2nd instance)
- Sheriff Appeal Courts Criminal branch (2nd instance)
- High Court (1st instance).

#### Other available resources:

- information on court sittings and court procedures,
- overview of ongoing cases
- practical notes and directions for legal professionals.

## Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/search-judgments/about-judgments



# SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

## **Selected judgments from:**

Supreme Court (3rd instance).

#### Other available resources:

- information about the court,
- US reports, containing opinions of the Supreme Court,
- case dockets, providing all the available information and documents related to a case,
- news media.

#### Scan to access the library



- Public database
- Free access
- No registration required

https://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/slipopinion/21

# PUBLIC ACCESS TO COURT ELECTRONIC RECORDS (PACER)

## **Selected judgments from:**

- District Courts (1st instance)
- Appellate Courts (2nd instance)
- Bankruptcy Courts.

#### Scan to access the library



- Private database
- Paid subscription
- Registration required

https://pacer.uscourts.gov/





**Eurojust**, Johan de Wittlaan 9, 2517 JR The Hague, The Netherlands www.eurojust.europa.eu • info@eurojust.europa.eu • +31 70 412 5000 Twitter & LinkedIn: @Eurojust